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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BID TITLE:  Indian Trace Roadway Improvements - Surtax-Funded Municipal Transportation 

Project No. West 192/193 

BID NO:  2024-10 

DATE: October 16, 2024 

To All Bidders: 

Bidders for the above referenced Bid shall take note of the following changes, additions, deletions, 
clarifications, etc., to the Bid documents, which shall become a part of and have precedence over 
anything shown or described otherwise. 

A. CHANGES IN THE BID DOCUMENTS

1. The “BID SUBMITAL DEADLINE” Section of Document 00010, Notice to Bidders, is being
changed to reflect a new Bid Due Date as follows: 

BID SUBMITAL DEADLINE 

Event: Opening for Bid No. 2024-10: Indian Trace Roadway Improvements (Surtax) 
Event address 
for attendees: https://westonfl.webex.com/westonfl/j.php?MTID=m71f731b5d26df09b52f990

3b1cc211a6 
Date and 
time: 

Monday, October 21, 2024 , Monday October 28, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. 
Eastern Standard Time (New York, GMT-05:00) 

Event number: 2307 325 9098 
Event 
password: Weston (937866 when dialing from a phone or video system) 

Audio 
conference: 

Join by phone 415-655-0001 US Toll 
Access code: 2307 325 9098 

Sealed bids shall be received by the Director of Procurement until 2:00 p.m. local time, on 
October 21, 2024 , October 28, 2024 (the “Submittal Deadline”) at the City of Weston, City 
Hall, located at 17200 Royal Palm Boulevard, Weston, Florida. The official clock at the City Hall 
reception desk shall govern. Bids received after this time shall be returned unopened. The sealed 
bids will be publicly opened at the CITY of Weston, City Hall after the Bid Submittal Deadline. 
Award of a Bid will be made at a City Commission meeting. The public opening of submittals 
may be viewed by the public via Cisco Webex as follows: 

https://westonfl.webex.com/westonfl/j.php?MTID=m71f731b5d26df09b52f9903b1cc211a6
https://westonfl.webex.com/westonfl/j.php?MTID=m71f731b5d26df09b52f9903b1cc211a6
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B. CLARIFICATIONS

None.

C. QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS

1. Q: What is the estimated budget?

A: $3.1 Million

2. Q: Who is responsible for testing in density and would include vibration monitoring and
settlement? 

A: The contractor is responsible for all testing required. 

3. Q: Can you clarify Bid owner’s contingency?

A: The contingency is for any additional scope not currently in the contract.  It is for the City
to use, not for the contractor to use. City will authorize use of owner’s contingency for 
any scope changes, if required.  

4. Q: Is the project federalized or funded by FDOT?

A: The project is partially funded by the Broward County surtax program.

5. Q: Work hours?  Can the bidder pave during the night or only during the day?

A: Work hours are typically 7:00 am to 7:00 pm, Monday through Saturday.  Daytime lane
closures will be allowed west of Weston Rd between 9:00 am and 4:00 pm with some 
exclusions because of school zones.  For all work at the Weston Rd intersection and east, 
lane closures will only be allowed at night from 8:00 pm to 5:00 am. 

6. Q: What is the thickness of the rock or roadway pavers, and what type of material is required?

A: See question 14 which also deals with pavers.

7. Q: Are there any specific wages?

A: No.

8. Q: Please confirm there are no adjustments to the cost in fuel increase.

A: No cost adjustments for fuel.

9. Q: What are the pipe sizes and pipe length required?

A: All pipe sizes and lengths are to be determined in the field by the Contractor. Refer to
revised bid form for pay items related to drainage modifications. 

10. Q: When will construction start?

A: When the bid is awarded, and the contract is executed.  This will likely be in December
  2024 or January 2025. 

11. Q: Can you please provide a set of drainage plans from Saddle Club Road to SW 160 Avenue
on Indian Trace? 

A: All drainage improvements are shown on the set of plans provided. 

12. Q: Bid Item 0120-01 Regular Excavation 1,519/CY: does this item include any embankment
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(fill) material? If so, what would that quantity be? 

A: This item does not include any embankment (fill) material. 

13. Q:  Is the City able to provide cross section plans for any cut & fill area.

A: No, the City did not develop cross section plans.

14. Q:  On plan sheet No. 9, Arch Roadway Pavers, Crossing Guard Parking Lane Detail; does
not show the roadway template as to what material and thickness is to be used (sand 
layer, base-rock and subgrade)? Please clarify. 

A: The roadway template underneath the roadway pavers will consist of Stabilization Type 
B, LBR 40 (12”) and Optional Base Group 1, LBR 100 (4”).  This information can be found 
on Sheet 6, Pavement Design for “Widening (Crossing Guard Parking Lanes)”.  The pavers 
are 2 and-3/8” thick. 

15. Q: For Curb Pad detail, what is the thickness and material type?

A: Curb Pad should be 4” thick and will consist of Limerock, LBR 40 or B-12.5. Alternatively,
existing granular material to be shaped and compacted, Min. LBR 40.  The Construction 
Plan set will be updated to provide this information in the plan sheet 

16. Q: Plan Sheet 34 & 35 of the roadway plans, Sta 137+72 to 141+35; show a gray shaded
area on the outside of the proposed widening. Can the city please clarify what the area 
is? 

A: The gray shaded area represents sod. The Construction plan set will be updated to show 
the correct sod pattern. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Mandatory Virtual Pre-Proposal/Pre-Bid Conference Attendance Log

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

All other information remains as originally described in the solicitation. 
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MANDATORY VIRTUAL PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 
ATTENDANCE LOG 

Bid No. 2024-10 
Indian Trace Roadway Improvements - Surtax-Funded Municipal Transportation 

Project No. West 192/193 
Date: October 1, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. 

First 
Name 

Last 
Name Company Email Address 

1. Carina Alvarez Basile USA info@basilusa.com 

2. Denise Sorrentino FG Construction estimating@fgconstrction.com 

3. Mike Verlo FG Construction 

4. Alex Maxwell R&D Paving Francisco@randdpaving.com 

5. John Centi Ranger Construction John.centi@rangerconstruction.com 

6. Lori Roy Acosta Tractors lroy@acostatractors.com 

7. Manuel Diaz The Stout Group, LLC mdiaz@thestoutgroup.com 

8. Miguel Vila Pedrail Systems miguel@pedrailsystems.com 

9. Mike Vlam Weekley Asphalt estimating@weekleyasp.com 

10. Rene Ochoa 
Homestead Concrete & Drainage, 
Inc rochoa@homesteadconcrete.com 

11. Tina Pereira Community Asphalt Tina.pereira@ohla-usa.com 

12. Victor Day Bergeron Land Development vday@bergeroninc.com 
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